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P6th March, /7.

re claim No, 3803.

Dear Sirs,

In reply to your letter of the 24th
instant 1 am directed by the Property Losses
Committee to say that in the circumstances
of this case they are not aware that there
is anyone to whom you can now look for

settlement of your claim,

Yours faithfully,

iswdf:khMWﬂ Secretary,
A
cffyﬁt
9 " lﬁ-
lessrs, ©, i, Hobinson & Co.,
21 Clt% Cuay,
ublin.
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Subject to our usual Strike and Accident Clause & to Acceptance by refurn of Post. ~Telephone 1%
e DUBLIN 285 & 286.
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’I’el(&“am s,
"FIRES-DUBLIN. G

RTAGE CONTRACTORS.
Wb Rﬁbiﬂsm:

REFERENCE

Sirias ZI,CHYQUAY 2ELvPuace. DUBLIN Msreh  24th g 7.

The Secretary
Property Losses (Ireland) Committee
Dublin.

Dear Sir,
re our Claim: No 3803.

With reference to yours of the IOth inst, and in
ghich you state:- " a form of Claim for Completion and re-
turn tb this Office was sent you ".

Vie beg to stafe that we have never received such
form of Claim, and therefore cannot be held accountable for
the non-completion of such within the Scheduled time,

We shall be obliged if you will now‘kindly inform us
to Whom we are to look for settlement of this matter, as
we are desirous of writing this claim off our Books without
any further unnecessary loss 6f time. |

Your reply, in course of post, will be esteemed.

Faithful 1y~
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10th March, A

Re Claim No. 3803.

 }§ :
Dear Sirs,
In reply to your 1letter of the 9th instant, I a&

directed by the Property Losses Committee to say that

in July last on receipt of the notification of loss
your case from !essrs Hopkins & Hopkins, a form of
claim for completion and return to this office was sent
to you. As the claim had not been lodged an 1nt1matik
was addressed to you om £3rd November, 1916, that 12 48
not sent in within a week the matter eould mot be dei
with by the Committee. As nothing further was heardé}
the matter it was assumed that the cleim had been
abandohed, and it was so marked in our Dbooks.

As the Committee's work is elmost at an end, i

regret that they are unable now to deal with the maff

Yours feithfully,

Mesers :
S8.0,.Robinson & Co., Secretary.
2l City Quay,
LUBLINi
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g r e ;- Subject fo our usual Strike and Accident Clause & to Acceptance by return of Post. Telephone %N~ W
FIRES WBLIN' _ — J\\ P ' DUBLIN 285 & 286.
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L MERCHANTS,SHIP

J. J. Healy Esqgre

: . Secretary
& Juby Coat, bk Rase ne Dublin Property & Loss Committee

LMM : & M Dublin.
Pasbedt e 23-11-1h.

7%“;:&:4‘2‘; Dear Sir,
53&‘“_”£M;_a4uw“&; On the 20th July 1916, we lodged a claim with
ie sendm~ G 2. § MeSSIS Hopkins & Hopkins Ltd: Sackville Street for £I0, it.
:f:i;iM:?°“d*&‘”*being for loss of larRe Stable Clock, which was destroyed
po- pasiies) Y4 Sfpon their premises during the Rebellion. On applying to
them for settlement, they refer us to you, stating that our
Claim was sent to you on the 30th July last.
Will you be good enough to give the matter your
immediate attentionm, and let us have remittance at your

earliest convenience.

Faith o f :: s, ‘
e ey b




‘ Sfcv: N5 ég4

Claim for Goods lost in

Messrs. HOPKINS & HOPKINS’ Premises.

Estimated
Description of Goods destroyed Value by
Owner

\gﬁmm

Signature of Claimant. g%

P. 0. Address.. 2/

N.B.—Please write clearly.



